VO NGUYEN



) danielvoducnguyen@gmail.com

0934 995 654

.....

in) linkedin.com/in/voducnguyen67

OBJECTIVE

Having a very strong passion on Agri Industry, I am very proud every Product of Vietnam exported to the world. Starting from Cashew, I earned special experience about this product. As a fast learner, I strongly believe that I would contribute fully my dedication to your organization.

EDUCATION

. Bachelor of Logistics&Fin - RMIT University

- . Diploma of Inter Business SIM University
- . GPA: 3.5/4 IELTS 6.5 SAT 1360
- . Le Hong Phong High School for the Gifted

HOBBIES

. Art – Fashion – Housing – Sports – Travel

EXPERIENCE

INTIMEX GROUP

Export Manager - Cashew, Mar 2022 - Now

- . Direct Sales & Handle cashew contracts with international buyers
- . Responsible Logistics, follow payment, negotiate claim, solve issues
- . Supervise local suppliers in Binh Phuoc, widen connections via Vinacas

INTIMEX GROUP

Assistant Director, Sep 2021 – Mar 2022

- . Assist Director supervise Raw Cashew Nut shipments from Africa
- . Compile terms & conditions of contracts, invoices, packing list, certi
- . Monitor production and quality control at Binh Duong cashew factory

STAR CONCORD VN – PACIFIC STAR GROUP

Sales Logistics, Sep 2020 - Sep 2021

- . Find and build relationships with the potential customers + Visit VIP
- . Provide customer Logistics knowledge, consultancy and services
- . Maximize revenue and Perform market analyses & sales strategies

SIM STUDENT AMBASSADOR

Student Ambassador, Oct 2018 – Aug 2020

- . Participate in many campaigns of SIM University Marketing Team
- . Attend education fairs, exhibitions, workshops, events, meetings
- . Being Vietnam Representative for scholarships & study abroad advice

SKILLS

- . Fluent Speaking and Writing English, Vietnamese
- . Proficient Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, PowerPoint
- . Excellent communication & building customer relationships
- . Outgoing to develop wide business network with partners
- . Fast-learning ability. Problem-solving & Teamwork skills
- . Willing to travel and overtime working

CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

. Marketing Team of VNC V-CHARMING Event of SIM University . Participant of Vietnam Youth Alliance (VNYA) Events in Singapore

HIGHSCHOOL PROFILE

Physics Major Le Hong Phong High School for the Gifted GPA: 9.1/10 - Execellent

ACADEMIC AWARDS

- Scholar Holder of SIM Global Education 2018
- Second Prize of HCM Physics Competition 2018
- Silver Medal in Geography of Olympic HCM 2017
- First Prize of HCM Physics Competition 2015
- . Participation Cert Australian Chemistry Quiz 2016
- . Participation Cert Trinity College Essay 2015

MY FUTURE DESTINATIONS

HIGHSCHOOL EXPERIENCE

LE HONG PHONG SCIENCE CLUB

Vice President, Sep 2016 - May 2018

- . Responsible for Sales & Marketing club's hand-made products
- . Plan schedule and targets for future development strategies
- . Organize technical workshops + outdoor science activities

LHP SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING FAIR

Participant, Aug - Dec 2018

- . Research about sexual harassment on woman & child
- . Invent protection product: anti-raped electric shock jacket
- . Raise widespread awareness of the issue to social community

STARDOM PROM NIGHT

Program Executive, Apr – Aug 2017

- . Develop the detailed event programme in various perspectives
- . Monitor operations throughout event night & back-up prepare



OUTDOOR ACHIEVEMENTS

- Third Prize of LHP Science and Engineering Fair 2017
- Participation Certification HCM Model United Nations 2016
- Technical Prize of Water Rocket Competition HCM 2015
- . Participation Certification LEGO Olympic 30/4 LHP 2016
- . Volunteer of Red Flamboyant Flower Charity Activities 2016
- . Collaborator of the Le Hong Phong Amazing Race 2016

